Judicial District
Adams

Allegheny

Armstrong

Beaver

Bedford

Berks

Blair

Bradford

Bucks

Records Manager List for UJS Website

July 2023

Contact Information

Adams County Courts Open Records Officer
Adams County Courthouse

Office of Court Administrator, 117 Baltimore Street
Gettysburg, PA 17325

www.adamscountypa.gov

Rule 509 Administrator - Court Administration
300 Frick Building

437 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219
www.alleghenycourts.us

Rule 509 Administrator

Court Administrator's Office, Suite 200

Armstrong County Courthouse, 500 East Market Street
Kittanning, PA 16201

WWW.co.armstrong.pa.us

Rule 509 Administrator

Court Administrator's Office

Beaver County Courthouse

Beaver, PA 15009
www.beavercountypa.gov/Depts/Courts/Pages/default.aspx

Mary Wilt

Bedford County Courthouse
200 S. Juliana Street
Bedford, PA 15522
www.bedfordcountypa.org

Julie E. Bagnoni, Esq.

633 Court Street

7th Floor Courthouse
Reading, PA 19601
www.countyofberks.com

Janice Meadows

423 Allegheny Street
Suite 239

Hollidaysburg, PA 16648
http://www.blairco.org

Rule 509 Administrator

Bradford County Court Administration
301 Main Street

Towanda, PA 18848
www.bradfordcountypa.org

Stephen D. Watson, Esq.

District Court Administrator

100 North Main Street, 2nd Floor
Doylestown, PA 18901
www.buckscounty.org

Email
adamscountycourtsrighttoknow@adamscountypa.gov

rule509.administrator@alleghenycourts.us

rule509admin@co.armstrong.pa.us

rule509administrator@beavercountypa.gov

mwilt@bedfordcountypa.org

courtopenrecordsofficer@countyofberks.com

jmeadows@blairco.org

rule509admin@bradfordco.org

courtrecordsofficer@buckscounty.org
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Judicial District

Butler

Cambria

Carbon

Centre

Chester

Clarion

Clearfield

Clinton

Columbia-Montour

Crawford

Records Manager List for UJS Website

Contact Information

Court Administration
PO Box 1208

Butler, PA 16003
www.co.butler.pa.us

Rule 509 Records Manager
Office of Court Administration
200 S. Center Street
Ebensburg, PA 15931
www.co.cambria.pa.us

Rule 509 Administrator
Carbon County Courthouse
PO Box 131

Jim Thorpe, PA 18229-0131
www.carboncourts.com

Centre County Rule 509 Administrator
Room 103

Centre County Courthouse

Bellefonte, PA 16823
www.centrecountypa.gov

Rule 509 Administrator

201 W. Market Street, Suite 4100
PO Box 2746

West Chester, PA 19380
www.chesco.org

Rule 509 Administrator
Court of Common Pleas
421 Main Street, Suite 34
Clarion, PA 16214
www.co.clarion.pa.us

F. Cortez Bell, Ill, Esquire
Clearfield County Courthouse
230 East Market Street, Suite 228
Clearfield, PA 16830
www.clearfieldco.org

Don M. Powers

Clinton County Courthouse
230 East Water Street

Lock Haven, PA 17745
www.clintoncountypa.gov

Court Administrator's Office
35 West Main Street

PO Box 380

Bloomsburg, PA 17815

Heidi Shiderly

Crawford County Judicial Center
359 E. Center Street

Meadville, PA 16335
www.crawfordcountypa.net

July 2023

Email

court.admin@co.butler.pa.us

narrington@co.cambria.pa.us

rule509admin@carboncourts.com

rule509admin@centrecountypa.gov

rule509@chesco.org

rule509admin@co.clarion.pa.us

fbell@clearfieldco.org

dpowers@clintoncountypa.gov

tkline@columbiapa.org

rmanager509@co.crawford.pa.us
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Judicial District

Cumberland

Dauphin

Delaware

Elk-Cameron

Erie

Fayette

Forest-Warren

Franklin-Fulton

Greene

Huntingdon

Indiana

Records Manager List for UJS Website

Contact Information

Rule 509 Administrator

1 Courthouse Square, Room 301
Carlisle, PA 17013
www.cumberlandcountypa.gov

Deb Freeman

3rd Floor, 101 Market Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
www.dauphincounty.gov

Rule 509 Records Manager
Delaware County Courthouse
201 West Front Street
Media, PA 19063
www.co.delaware.pa.us

Rule 509 Administrator
PO Box 416

Ridgway, PA 15853
www.co.elk.pa.us/judicial

Records Manager

140 West Sixth Street
Room 210

Erie, PA 16501
www.eriecountypa.gov

Records Management
Fayette County Courthouse
61 E. Main Street
Uniontown, PA 15401
www.co.fayette.pa.us

District Court Administrator
204 Fourth Avenue
Warren, PA 16365
warrenforestcourt.org

Mark Singer

157 Lincoln Way East
Chambersburg, PA 17201
www.fayettecountypa.org
www.franklincountypa.gov

Sheila Rode

District Court Administrator
Greene County Courthouse
10 East High Street
Waynesburg, PA 15370
WWW.greenepacourts.us

Right to Know Officer, Court Administration
223 Penn Street

Huntingdon, PA 16652
www.huntingdoncountycourt.net

Patricia L. Bracken

2nd Floor - Courthouse

825 Philadelphia Street

Indiana, PA 15701
https://www.indianacountypa.gov/

July 2023

Email

courtadmin@cumberlandcountypa.gov

Rule509admin@dauphincounty.gov

openrecordscourts@co.delaware.pa.us

rule509admin@countyofelkpa.com

rule509admin@eriecountygov.org

faycocourts@yahoo.com

courtadmin@warrenforestcourt.org

msinger@franklincountypa.gov

srode@greenepacourts.us

huntingdoncountycourts@huntingdoncounty.net

icrtko@indianacountypa.gov
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Judicial District

Jefferson

Lackawanna

Lancaster

Lawrence

Lebanon

Lehigh

Luzerne

Lycoming

McKean

Mercer

Records Manager List for UJS Website

Contact Information

Chad B. Weaver

Jefferson County Courthouse
200 Main Street

Brookville, PA 15825
www.jeffersoncountypa.com

Frank Castellano

Courthouse

200 North Washington Avenue
Scranton, PA 18503
www.lackawannacounty.org

Court Administration Rule 509 Manager
50 North Duke Street

PO Box 83480

Lancaster, PA 17608-3480
www.court.lancastercountypa.gov

Michael Occhibone

Lawrence County Government Center
430 Court Street

New Castle, PA 16101
www.lawrencecountypa.gov

Rule 509 Contact Person
Court Administration

400 S. 8th Street, Room 311
Lebanon, PA 17042
www.Lebanoncountypa.gov

Kerry Turtzo

Lehigh County Courthouse
455 W. Hamilton Street
Allentown, PA 18101

www.lccpa.org

Michael A. Shucosky, Esquire
200 North River Street
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18711
www.luzernecounty.org

Adrianne J. Stahl, District Court Administrator
Office of the District Court Administrator

48 West Third Street

Williamsport, PA 17701

www.lyco.org

Rule 509 Administrator
McKean County Courthouse
500 W Main Street
Smethport, PA 16749
www.mckeancountypa.org

Rule 509 Records Manager

Office of Court Administration, Courthouse
North Diamond Street

Mercer, PA 16137
Www.mercercountypacourts.org

July 2023

Email

cweaver@jeffersoncountypa.com

castellanof@lackawannacounty.org

lancastercourtrule509@lancastercountypa.gov

mocchibone@lawrencecountypa.gov

Stephanie.Axarlis@lebanoncountypa.gov

Icjudicialrecordsmanager@lehighcounty.org

Michael.Shucosky@luzernecounty.org

astahl@lyco.org

rule509admin@mckeancountypa.org

pmorin@mecc.co.mercer.pa.us
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Judicial District

Mifflin

Monroe

Montgomery

Northampton

Northumberland

Perry-Juniata

Philadelphia

Pike

Potter

Schuylkill

Records Manager List for UJS Website

Contact Information

Rule 509 Administrator

Mifflin County Courthouse

20 North Wayne Street, 3rd Floor
Lewistown, PA 17044
https://mifflinco.org

Records Manager, Rule 509 Appeals Officer
Court of Common Pleas, 43rd Judicial District
610 Monroe Street

Stroudsburg, PA 18360
WWW.monroepacourts.us

Rule 509 Administrator
Court Administration
PO Box 311, Courthouse
Norristown, PA 194040

www.montgomerycountypa.gov/1503/Financial-Records

July 2023

Email

rule509admin@mifflincountypa.gov

rule509adm@monroepacourts.us

Rule 509 Records Manager
Court Administration

669 Washington Street
Easton, PA 18042

WWWw.Nnccpa.org

Kevin F. O'Hearn
201 Market Street
Sunbury, PA 17801
WWW.nhorrycopa.net

Public Access Request
Court Administration

PO Box 668

New Bloomfield, PA 17068
WWW.PErryco.org
WWW.juniataco.org

Shanda Holloway/Eric Assini

FID Procurement Unit/Legal Services
368 City Hall/369 City Hall
Philadelphia, PA 19107

Right to Know Officer
412 Broad Street
Milford, PA 18337
www.court.pikepa.org

Jenny Saulter

Potter County Courthouse
1 E 2nd Street
Coudersport, PA 16915
WWW.pottercountypa.net

Mary S. Timpany, Esq.

401 N. Second Street
Pottsville, PA 17901
www.schuylkillcountypa.gov

Rule509Admin@montgomerycountypa.gov

Rule509Mgr@nccpa.org

kevin.ohearn@norrycopa.net

czook@perryco.org

shanda.holloway@courts.phila.gov
eric.assini@courts.phila.gov

righttoknowofficer@pikepa.org

jsaulter@pottercountypa.net

mtimpany@schuylkillcountypa.gov
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Judicial District
Snyder

Somerset

Sullivan-Wyoming

Susquehanna

Tioga

Union

Venango

Warren-Forest

Washington

Wayne

Records Manager List for UJS Website

Contact Information

Kelly Heeter

District Court Administrator
Snyder County Courthouse

9 W. Market Street, PO Box 217
Middleburg, PA 17842
www.snydercounty.org

Tammy Escalera-Rivera

111 E. Union Street, Suite 200
Somerset, PA 15501
www.co.somerset.pa.us

Terilyn Wickizer

Wyoming County Courthouse
One Courthouse Square
Tunkhannock, PA 18657
http://www.wycopa.org/

Cathy Hawley

District Court Administrator
Susquehanna County Courthouse
PO Box 218

Montrose, PA 18801
WWW.5UsSgco.com

Randi Way

District Court Administrator
Tioga County Courthouse
118 Main Street

Wellsboro, PA 16901
www.tiogacountypa.us

Kelly Heeter

District Court Administrator
Union County Courthouse
103 South Second Street
Lewisburg, PA 17837
WWW.unioncountypa.org

Rule 509 Administrator
Venango County Courthouse
1168 Liberty Street, PO Box 831
Franklin, PA 16323
WWW.CO.VeNango.pa.us

District Court Administrator
204 Fourth Avenue

Warren, PA 16365
www.warrenforestcourt.org

Rule 509 Manager

1 South Main Street

Suite 1003

Washington, PA 15301
www.washingtoncourts.us

Nicole A. Hendrix

925 Court Street
Honesdale, PA 18431
WWW.waynecountypa.gov

July 2023

Email
kheeter@snydercounty.org

escalerat@co.somerset.pa.us

twickizer@wyomingcountypa.gov

chawley@susqgco.com

tcrighttoknow@tiogacountypa.us

kheeter@snydercounty.org

rule509admin@co.venango.pa.us

courtadmin@warrenforestcourt.org

rule509@washingtoncourts.us

NHendrix@waynecountypa.gov
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Judicial District
Westmoreland

York

Records Manager List for UJS Website

Contact Information

Pam Neiderhiser, Esq.

Court Administrator's Office

2 North Main Street, Room M8
Greensburg, PA 15601
www.co.westmoreland.pa.us

York County Courts Open Records Official
Administrative Office of York County Courts
45 North George Street

York, PA 17401

www.yorkcountypa.gov

July 2023

Email
crtadmin@co.westmoreland.pa.us

judicialopenfinancialrecords@yorkcountypa.gov
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